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January 17, 1994

" Father Paul Shasley. . .~

e p_— c/o Wilson D. Rogers, Jr., Esq. '
m?hm Dunn & Rogers
Facsimil- S S

GT REDACTION

20 Beacon Strest
Boston, MA 02108

Re:  Susmemasa,
Dear Father Shanley:

I represen: (NI of GHIN M:. PR o informed us that he was
sexually molested by you in the Fall of 1970 when Mr. SNSSMRAg: was approximatel:

fiftesn years old. This abuse took place at your "office” in Roxbury, Massachusetts.

I have enclosed my letter of even date to Wilson Rogers, counsel for the Archdiocese.
In this letter, my client sets forth his demands against the Archdiocese. By this letter,
which is incorporated herein by reference, 1 am advising you that these demands are alsc
o hereby ‘asserted _ against you. I would strongly suggest that you retain counse:
. immediately to represent your interest. If, after consultation, you desire to undertake ¢
process to resolve these claims without litigation, then I would suggest that you Kave you:
counsel contact me. Mr. Roger’s is in possession of a Tolling Agreement which we
would like you to execute.
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